

Attendance note 25.07.16

Patrick Reeve (PR) received a telephone call from Jonathan Heawood (JH). JH said that one of the trustees of IPRT was away on holiday so the deed of variation could not be signed until early August. JH asked if this was a problem -PR said he didn't think the actual date of signature was crucial.

Next steps were discussed. PR explained that Susie needed to take a decision on whether a further call for evidence was required as she has not yet seen the latest funding material. In any event in Susie's absence we were working on a draft version of the report and there are some queries inevitably coming up -the first one was could JH confirm what publicity had been given to the fees consultation? JH said he would send an e-mail.